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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors

All Private Schools Administrators

Marinduque State University — Laboratory High School

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC- Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: COMPLIANCE OF PRIVATE SCHOOLS WITH DEPED ORDER NO. 9, s. 2024

DATE: July 18, 2024

1. In compliance with DepEd Order No. 9, s. 2024 titled Implementing Guidelines on the
School Calendar and Activities for the School Year 2024-2025 dated July 15, 2024, all private
schools and state universities are required to submit their compliance report via this google link
https://tinvurl.com/2024PrivateSchDO09 on or before July 25, 2024.

2. Paragraph No. 3 states that “Private schools, state / local universities and colleges
(SUCs/LUCs) may adopt these omnibus implementing guidelines on the school calendar and shall
follow the provisions stipulated under RA 11480 concerning the required number of class days
and the opening of school year. Schools shall report any inevitable deviation from these guidelines
in advance to their respective regional offices (ROs).

3. Documents to be uploaded in one PDF file are the following:
a. Letter of Intent;
b. School Calendar;
c. Summary of Enrollment;
d. No. of Teachers;
e. Classroom Program; and
f. Learning Modality

3. For inquiries, please contact Mrs. Florie M. Regencia, Education Program Supervisor In-
charge of Private Schools and/or Dr. Fretzie P. Alcantara, Senior Education Program Specialist —
School Management, Monitoring and Evaluation via their Messenger account.

4. For immediate dissemination and strict compliance.
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